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Welcome to the Spring edition of the Family Business Times.

In this edition we invite you to participate in the 8th European Family Business Barometer survey. 
In conjunction with over 25 countries across Europe we continue to track and analyse the business trends and 
sentiments of the family business community identifying and discussing the key issues being faced by 
families across Europe and here in the UK.

We appreciate your support and willingness to participate and look forward to receiving your valuable input 
and insights which will help to strengthen and cascade the family business voice throughout Europe and in 
particular the UK.

Also, in this edition, Mark Witkin, Family Business Consultant and Pensions Specialist, shares some thoughts 
on the issues specific to family businesses when it comes to managing defined benefit pension schemes.

Next, our South Coast Family Dinner where we hosted an event themed around opportunities and obstacles 
with family versus non-family management. We also have live updates from our KPMG Brexit team who are 
working hard to provide you with access to expert analysis, opinion and guidance, via our podcast series, 
webcast and Brexit column.

Lastly we welcome you to join as at the upcoming Institute for Family Business (IFB) annual National 
Conference in Bath, find out more about the event and how you can register below.

If you have any questions or comments regarding any of the topics in this newsletter please feel free to 
contact us at familybusiness@kpmg.co.uk.

Tom McGinness

Global Co-Chair,
KPMG Enterprise Global Centre of
Excellence for Family Business and
UK Head of Family Business 
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European Family Business Barometer 

European Family Business Barometer – SURVEY PERIOD NOW OPEN! 

KPMG Enterprise and the Institute for Family Business (IFB) have once again joined forces to track and 
analyse the business trends within the family business community across Europe. The results of the analysis 
will be released in the eighth KPMG Enterprise European Family Business Barometer.

We are seeking your opinions on specific issues which affect family businesses including business 
environment, talent, generational transitions, future strategies and investments. 

Your responses are anonymous and will be kept completely confidential. 

To begin, please click on the following link: European Family Business Barometer.

Survey period will close on 19 July 2019. 

Pensions and Family Businesses 

By: Mark Witkin | Family Business Consultant and Pensions Specialist 

Managing a defined benefit pension scheme is difficult for any business. For a long-established family 
business with a DB scheme, it can be a difficult and delicate balancing act. Previous generations of family 
members may have set up these schemes in the past to provide good pensions to employees and reward 
them for their loyal service. With DB schemes now more expensive than ever (through a combination of poor 
investment returns, ultra-low interest rates and increasing life expectancy), they represent a demand on cash 
that needs to be balanced carefully alongside re-investment in the business, and dividends to the owners. 

Read more

Lessons from leaders 

South Coast Family Dinner 

Recently, Tom McGinness and Ken McCracken lead a debate between South 
Coast family businesses. The theme of the evening was the opportunities and 
obstacles with family versus non-family management, and the impact that this 
has on the organisation. During the evening some of our clients and presenters 
shared their thoughts on the big issues concerning family businesses.

Watch video

© 2019 KPMG LLP, a UK limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG 

International Cooperative (“KPMG International”), a Swiss entity. All rights reserved.

https://www.kpmgenterprise.co.uk/european-family-business-barometer-survey-8th-edition/
http://kpmgeu-mkt-stage1-res.adobe-campaign.com/res/kpmgeu_mkt_stage1/911b6183deabdcf314e88fc5845c02b3.html
http://kpmgeu-mkt-stage1-res.adobe-campaign.com/res/kpmgeu_mkt_stage1/911b6183deabdcf314e88fc5845c02b3.html
mailto:Mark.Witkin@KPMG.co.uk
https://player.vimeo.com/video/337481492?app_id=122963&api=1&player_id=337481492&autoplay=0
https://player.vimeo.com/video/337481492?app_id=122963&api=1&player_id=337481492&autoplay=0
https://player.vimeo.com/video/337481492?app_id=122963&api=1&player_id=337481492&autoplay=0
https://player.vimeo.com/video/337481492?app_id=122963&api=1&player_id=337481492&autoplay=0


Insights 

Brexit – is your business ready? 

With all of the changes happening with Brexit it can be difficult to keep up. What 
does all of this really mean for your business beyond the 31st of October 2019? 
Explore the link below to access expert analysis, opinion and guidance, so you not 
only mitigate the effects of Brexit but use it as a catalyst to reset your future. 

Read more

Upcoming event 

IFB National Conference | 6th/7th June 2019 | Bath | Find out more and register at www.ifb.org.uk/conference

Event details: As a family business owner, how do you help shape the culture in your firm? Have you ever 
thought about why some business cultures help drive success and others don’t? How could you improve your 
family business culture to meet the changing needs of your company?

As part of the KPMG community and our partnership with IFB, families are invited to join the conference 
using the IFB member rate to explore how you can develop your family business culture to meet your goals.

If you would like view our previous editions of the Family Business Times click here.

If you would like to discuss any of the topics above please contact the family business team. 
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